
  

January 19, 2021 – Page 1 
 

 
 
 

Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 
Video Conference 

January 19, 2021 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
Minutes  

 
1. Call to order 
 
President Vanderhoek called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. Secretary Boland 
was present by video conference. 
 
2. Roll call/Trustee requests to attend meeting via electronic means 
 
Upon roll call, Trustees Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff were present by video conference.  Trustee Snyder was absent.  
 
3. Approval of agenda 
 
Trustee Jefferson moved, seconded by Trustee Singh, approval of the consent 
agenda as presented. Trustee Jefferson withdrew this motion as there were 
changes to be made to the agenda. 
 
Trustee Brauer moved, seconded by Trustee Westhoff, to move the Policy 
Committee minutes of January 7, 2021, from the consent agenda to New 
Business and moved approval of the agenda as amended.  

 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Vanderhoek, and Westhoff 
Nays: None. 
Abstain:   None. 
Absent:    Snyder.  Motion carried. 

 
4. Introduction of visitors 
 
Also in attendance by video conference were Executive Director Jeannie Dilger, 
Assistant Director Melissa Gardner, Finance Manager Beth Schwarz, Human 
Resources (HR) Manager Mary Schaeffer, Youth & Teen Services Manager Kathy 
Burns, HR Associate Karla Nora, Teen Advisory Board (TAB) representative Anish 
Mukherjee, League of Women Voters representative Maureen DeRosa, and Emilie 
Cheng.  
 
5. Public comment 



  

January 19, 2021 – Page 2 
 

 
None.  
 
 
6. Liaison reports 
 
 a. Friends of the Palatine Library  
 
 No report. 
 

b.  Teen Advisory Board (TAB) 
 
TAB representative Anish Mukherjee reported that TAB met in January. 
They discussed Winter Reading Program goals and how to bring more 
teens into the program during the pandemic. They have seen 20 more 
teens participate this year versus last year. They have started planning to 
make Valentine’s Day cards to send to homebound patrons. 
 

 c.  Palatine Public Library District Foundation 
 

Trustee Jefferson reported that the Foundation met on December 17, 
2020. They are continuing efforts on the naming rights opportunity 
campaign and worked on content for the Library newsletter. They received 
a stock donation and need to set up a brokerage account. The Foundation 
has an account balance of $6,900. The next meeting is January 21, 2021.  

 
 d.  RAILS  
 

No report. 
 

7. Unfinished business 
  

a. Renovation update 
 
Trustee Vanderhoek advised that Independent Consultant Dan 
Eallonardo’s renovation report was in the Board Packet for review. She 
advised that the Building Renovation Committee discussed the change 
order process and at what point does the Library team have discretion to 
make a decision regarding any surprises rather than bringing it to the 
Building Renovation Committee or Board.   
 
Executive Director Dilger reminded the Board that the approved renovation 
budget has a $150,000 contingency for any surprises that may arise and 
according to the Financial Policy the Executive Director can approve any 
additional costs within that budget. For significant structural changes and 
wants, she will bring to the Board for discussion. She showed pictures of 



  

January 19, 2021 – Page 3 
 

the renovation in various spaces in the Library and explained where 
structural changes are necessary and the cost. She also showed changes 
that are wanted in the Makerspace and the cost. The Board discussed the 
changes and agreed with the recommendations.  Executive Dilger advised 
that they expect fewer changes in Phase II and III.  

 
 Trustee Brauer moved, seconded by Trustee Singh, to raise the sprinkler 
lines on the second floor to accommodate new ceiling heights in two 
areas and to demolish the soffit in the new makerspace area along the 
west windows and to reduce the width of the column entering the 
makerspace for Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) considerations.  

 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes: Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff 

Nays: None. 
Abstain:  None. 
Absent:  Snyder.  Motion carried. 

 
8.  New business 
 

a. Policy Committee minutes revision 
 

Trustee Brauer moved, seconded by Trustee Westhoff, approval of the 
Policy Committee minutes of January 7, 2021, as amended. Trustee 
Brauer advised that the date of the meeting was incorrect.   
 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes: Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff 

Nays: None. 
Abstain:  None. 
Absent:  Snyder.  Motion carried. 

 
b. Annual review of succession  

 
Executive Director Dilger advised there were minor changes made to the 
succession plan. Trustee Boland moved, seconded by Trustee Brauer, 
approval of the Administrative Succession Plan as presented.  
 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes: Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff 

Nays: None. 
Abstain:  None.  
Absent:  Snyder.  Motion carried. 



  

January 19, 2021 – Page 4 
 

 
           c. Policy review and approval  
 

i. Bylaws 
 
Trustee Brauer advised that a few changes were made to the Bylaws, 
policy and appendices. 
   
Trustee Boland advised that in the Bylaws the Secretary’s duties do not 
include the semi-annual review of closed session meetings, but does 
include the once per year review of open/closed meetings for IPLAR.  
She recommended adding this.  
 
ii. Appendix 0-Rules of Procedures for Public Meetings and Hearings 
 
Trustee Brauer advised that the Policy Committee discussed the 
registration of public participants in Board meetings and the 
requirement of the Secretary to take attendance.  With electronic 
meetings people may or may not identify themselves at the meeting if 
not speaking at the meeting.  Executive Director will discuss how to 
balance privacy versus the requirement of the Secretary to record all 
those in attendance with the Library’s lawyer. 
 
The Board agreed to review the Bylaws and Appendix 0 further at the 
next Policy Committee meeting.  
 
iii. Policy 1-Policy Development 
 
iv. Appendix 1A-Guidelines for Library Policies 
 
Trustee Brauer moved, seconded by Trustee Jefferson, approval of 
changes to Policy 1-Policy Development and Appendix 1A-Guidelines 
for Library Policies as presented effective February 1, 2021.  
  
Roll call vote: 

  Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff 

  Nays: None. 
  Abstain: None. 
  Absent: Snyder. Motion carried. 

 
9. President’s report  
 

a. Review of Library Board Advocacy Activities 
 

No report. 



  

January 19, 2021 – Page 5 
 

 
b. ILA Legislative Meet-up, Monday, February 15, 9:00-10:30 a.m. 
 
The Illinois Library Association (ILA) Legislative Meet-up will be virtual this 
year. Executive Director Dilger recommended registering at least by Friday 
before the event. Trustees Brauer, Westhoff, Jefferson and Singh plan to 
participate. 

 
10.  Director’s report 
 

 Executive Director Dilger advised that minor revisions were made to the 
Executive Director’s job description to be consistent with the management 
level job descriptions. There were no changes to the job duties. She 
advised that the Library curbside service was shut down the week of 
January 11 due to several staff cases of COVID-19 and re-opened January 
18.  The Library staff have increased curbside delivery times and are now 
preparing to possibly open the lobby for holds pick-up in February if the 
State moves to Tier 2.  She provided an overview of statistics regarding 
circulation, curbside pick-up, holds filled, consortium borrow/loan stats, 
program attendance, and reference questions answered. 

 
 The Library will offer free COVID-19 testing to staff once per week starting 

January 19.  The ILA is advocating to Cook County Department of Public 
Health to include library workers as front-line employees for COVID-19 
vaccines.  

 
Assistant Director Gardner shared a strategic plan update for December 
and highlighted the curbside delivery changes, Winter Reading Program, 
renovation progress, and salary market benchmark study.   
 
Trustee Snyder joined the meeting at 7:50 p.m. 
 

11. Committee reports   
 

a. Committee to Review Open and Closed Session Minutes  
 

No report.  
 
 b. Board Development Committee   
 

No report.  
 

 c. Building Renovation Committee   
 

The Committee met on Thursday, January 7, 2021. The next meeting will 
be Thursday, February 4, 2021, at 4:00 p.m.  



  

January 19, 2021 – Page 6 
 

 
 d. Director’s Review Committee   
 

No report.  
 

 e. Finance Committee   
 

No report.    
 
f. Lock Box Committee 

 
No report.  
 
g.   Policy Committee 
 
The Committee met on January 7, 2021.  The next meeting will be 
Thursday, February 4, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. and they will review Bylaws, 
Appendix 0, Policy 10 and Appendix 10A. 
 

12.  Consent agenda -- Matters on the consent agenda will be considered by 
a single motion and vote because they have already been considered 
fully by the Board at a previous meeting or have been determined to be of 
a routine nature. Any member of the Board may request that an item be 
removed from the consent agenda for separate consideration.   

    
a. Approval of minutes 

 
i. Director Evaluation Committee meeting of December 11, 2020 
 
ii. regular meeting of December 15, 2020 
 
iii. Building Renovation Committee meeting of January 7, 2021 
 

b. Financial report and approval of Warrant 2021-06 in the amount of 
$783,027.33 

 
Trustee Brauer moved, seconded by Trustee Snyder, approval of the 
Consent Agenda as amended. 
 
Roll call vote: 

Ayes:  Boland, Brauer, Jefferson, Singh, Snyder, Vanderhoek, and 
Westhoff 

Nays: None. 
Abstain: None. 
Absent: None. Motion carried 
 



  

January 19, 2021 – Page 7 
 

13.  Correspondence 
 

No report.  
 

14.  Adjournment 
 

President Vanderhoek adjourned the meeting at 8:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
Approved:   ___________________________ 
 
 
______________________________   __________________________ 
Andrea Vanderhoek, President   Tracy Boland, Secretary 



 
 

Board of Library Trustees Policy Committee 
Video Conference 

February 4, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 
 
 

Minutes 
 
1. Call to order 
 
 Committee Chairperson Debby Brauer called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. 
 
2. Roll call 
 
 Upon roll call, Trustees Debby Brauer and Jeffrey Westhoff were present. 
 
3. Introduction of visitors 
 
 Executive Director Jeannie Dilger and Assistant Director Melissa Gardner 

attended. Technology Manager Susan Conner and Human Resources Manager 
Mary Schaeffer joined in progress. 

 
4. Public Comment 
 

None. 
 
5. Review and discussion of policies and appendices 
 
 The committee discussed Bylaws; Appendix 0—Rules for Procedure for Public 

Meetings and Hearings; Policy 10—Digital Resources; and Appendix 10A—Use of 
Digital Resources. 

 
6. Review and discussion of policy review schedule, and additional policies or 

policy provisions that need to be addressed 
 
 The committee plans to review Policy 9—Human Resources in March. 
  
7. Other business 
 
 The committee discussed a potential vaccination policy and directed staff to 

write proposed language for review of the committee and the Board.  
 
 



8. Date for next meeting 
 
 The next meeting will be March 4, 2021, at 9 a.m. 
 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
 Trustee Brauer adjourned the meeting at 10:47 a.m. 
 
 
 
Approved on: _______________________ 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Trustee     Trustee 
 
 
 
Prepared by Debby Brauer 
 
 
 



 
Board of Library Trustees  

Building Renovation Committee 
Video Conference 

February 4, 2021 4:00pm 
 
 

Minutes 
 
1. Call to order  
 

Committee Chairperson Trustee Vanderhoek called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.  
 
2. Roll call 
 
 Upon roll call, Trustees Brauer, Westhoff, and Vanderhoek were present.  
 
3. Introduction of visitors 
  

Executive Director Jeannie Dilger, Assistant Director Melissa Gardner, Dan Eallonardo, 
Joe Huberty and Kristin Richardson were also present.  

  
4. Public Comment 
 

None. 
 
5. Update on Main Library renovation 
              
 The committee received an update on renovation progress and reviewed the reports 

from owner’s representative, Dan Eallonardo.  The project remains on schedule.  
  
 
6.  Approval of change order(s) 
     
            The committee approved one change order.  
 
 
7.  Other business 
  
 None.  
 
8. Date for next meeting 
 
 The next meeting will be tentatively scheduled for Thursday, March 4, 2021 at 4:00 

p.m.  
 



 
9.  Adjournment 
 
 Trustee Vanderhoek adjourned the meeting at 4:24 p.m. 
 
 
 
Approved on: _____________________________________ 
 
 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Trustee     Trustee 
 
 
Prepared by: Andrea Vanderhoek 



 
 

Board of Library Trustees  
Committee to Review Closed Session Minutes 

Video Conference 
February 5, 2021, 3:00 p.m. 

 
Minutes 

 
1. Call to order 
 
Committee Chairperson Hal Snyder called the meeting to order at 3:08 p.m. 
 
2. Roll call 
 
Upon roll call, Trustees Boland, Singh, and Snyder were physically present. 
 
3. Introduction of visitors 
 
None. 
 
4. Public comment 
 
None. 
 
5. Closed session for the purpose of the review of closed session minutes in 

compliance with 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) 
 
There being no visitors present, review proceeded without going into closed session. 
 
Closed session minutes. The Committee found minutes for two closed sessions, both 
in the following: 
 
 Regular Board Meeting of 12/15/2020 
 
Non-material errors were found in both sets of closed session minutes for the above 
meeting, and in the Agenda and Minutes for that meeting. A report of these errors was 
forwarded by the Chairman to the Secretary. The Committee 
recommends release of the corrected closed session minutes for publication. 
 
Closed session recordings. The Committee reviewed lockbox inventory for any closed 
session audio recordings prior to 08-05-2019, since these are18 months old or more.  
 
The following may be destroyed: 



A. The recording of 08/08/2018. 
B. The recording of 11/14/2018. 
C. The recording of 01/09/2019. 
D. The recording of 04/16/2019. 
E. The envelope dated 08/09/2017 regarding missing recording of closed ses-

sion for that date. 
 
6. Other business 
 
None. 
 
7. Date for next meeting 
 
To be arranged, approximately 6 months from the present date, approximately 
8/5/2021. 
 
8. Adjournment 
 
Trustee Snyder adjourned the meeting at 3:38 p.m. 
 
 
Approved on: ______________________ 
 
________________________   __________________________ 
Trustee      Trustee 
 
 
Prepared by: Hal Snyder 
 





























  Palatine Public Library District

 Early Release Check Register
 February 1, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

 

02/01/2021 6573 ADVANCED DISPOSAL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/31/2020 T400002541622 5533 · Trash -227.00

TOTAL -227.00

 

02/01/2021 6585 BANK OF AMERICA- MS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/19/2021 5776.10 · Program Supplies - YTS -28.98

5328 · Misc. Fringe Benefits -164.16

5814 · Inservice & Training/Mileage -15.00

5776.20 · Program Supplies - AS -366.60

5776.20 · Program Supplies - AS -124.92

5776.20 · Program Supplies - AS -108.00

5653 · Technology Support -19.99

5776.20 · Program Supplies - AS -87.86

5814 · Inservice & Training/Mileage -50.00

5774.90 · General Service Supplies -12.99

5774.90 · General Service Supplies -64.95

TOTAL -1,043.45

 

02/01/2021 6583 BANK OF AMERICA-GS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/19/2021 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -62.85

TOTAL -62.85

 

02/01/2021 6574 BANK OF AMERICA-JD 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/19/2021 5772 · Art & Printing Supplies -238.00

5653 · Technology Support -1.13

5653 · Technology Support -262.50

TOTAL -501.63

 

02/01/2021 6587 BANK OF AMERICA-MRG 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/23/2021 5653 · Technology Support -488.85

5105 · Nonprint Materials -17.99

5105 · Nonprint Materials -15.99

5814 · Inservice & Training/Mileage -237.24

5104 · Databases -17.99

5774.50 · Collection Supplies - CS -179.00

TOTAL -957.06

 

  Page 1 of 3

DocuSign Envelope ID: 108C545F-8DF1-4033-B22A-62F6CFE07122



  Palatine Public Library District

 Early Release Check Register
 February 1, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

02/01/2021 6586 BANK OF AMERICA - SC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/23/2021 5653 · Technology Support -25.89

4232 · Gifts/Donations -100.00

4232 · Gifts/Donations -100.00

5653 · Technology Support -112.00

TOTAL -337.89

 

02/01/2021 6575 COMCAST 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/10/2021 5657 · Internet Service -194.41

01/22/2021 5657 · Internet Service -129.85

TOTAL -324.26

 

02/01/2021 6584 COMCAST 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/24/2021 5657 · Internet Service -129.75

TOTAL -129.75

 

02/01/2021 6576 EXXON-MOBIL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/25/2021 9042101 5545 · Van Fuel -37.85

TOTAL -37.85

 

02/01/2021 6577 HOME DEPOT 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/21/2021 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -24.94

5775 · Maintenance Supplies -21.96

5775 · Maintenance Supplies -9.84

TOTAL -56.74

 

02/01/2021 6588 INNOVATIVE USERS GROUP 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/29/2020 20a-0730 5815 · Memberships -110.00

TOTAL -110.00

 

02/01/2021 6578 KONICA MINOLTA 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/24/2021 37066283 5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -715.22

01/26/2021 37078616 5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -680.00

TOTAL -1,395.22

 

  Page 2 of 3

DocuSign Envelope ID: 108C545F-8DF1-4033-B22A-62F6CFE07122



  Palatine Public Library District

 Early Release Check Register
 February 1, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

02/01/2021 6579 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/07/2021 39830864 5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -875.00

01/15/2021 9007446388 5654 · Postage Machine -453.79

01/15/2021 9007447201 5651 · Copier & Printer Maintenance -90.50

TOTAL -1,419.29

 

02/01/2021 6581 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/22/2021 8000900011178484 5812 · Postage -500.00

TOTAL -500.00

 

02/01/2021 6582 POSTMASTER 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/31/2021 5913 · Newsletter/Communication -2,910.00

TOTAL -2,910.00

 

02/01/2021 6589 WALGREENS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/28/2021 5328 · Misc. Fringe Benefits -30.00

TOTAL -30.00

TOTAL $10,042.99

I     ______________________________________________________      on ___________________________________________________

                                     Hal Snyder                                                                          Date

approve the processing of Early Release Checks #6573-6589 totalling $10,042.99 from the General Account
 for the Palatine Public Library District.

 for the Palatine Public Library District.
approve the processing of Early Release Checks #6573-6589 totalling $10,042.99 from the General Account

Out of an abundance of caution to prevent the spread of COVID-19, this document is being emailed to 

Executive Director Jeannie Dilger, Trustee Bruce Jefferson, and Trustee Hal Snyder requesting electronic 

approvals, via Docusign, by the two trustees to process and mail these early release checks dated 2-1-2021.

                                      Bruce Jefferson                                                                          Date

I     ______________________________________________________      on ___________________________________________________

  Page 3 of 3

DocuSign Envelope ID: 108C545F-8DF1-4033-B22A-62F6CFE07122

2/1/2021

2/1/2021



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-08 Check Register
 February 16, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

 

02/16/2021 6590 A HEALING SOUL, LTD. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5814 · Inservice & Training/Mileage -110.00

TOTAL -110.00

 

02/16/2021 6591 BLUE LION SYSTEMS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/02/2021 323113 5535 · Fire and Security -35.00

TOTAL -35.00

 

02/16/2021 6592 BOCHENEK, ANNETTE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -200.00

TOTAL -200.00

 

02/16/2021 6593 BUTTERA, MEGAN 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/02/2021 5814 · Inservice & Training/Mileage -100.00

TOTAL -100.00

 

02/16/2021 6594 CAREY ELECTRIC CONTRACTING, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/15/2021 402685 5535 · Fire and Security -21,065.00

TOTAL -21,065.00

 

02/16/2021 6595 CCI SOLUTIONS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/23/2020 30447357/30447358 5774.50 · Collection Supplies - CS -66.00

5774.50 · Collection Supplies - CS -95.38

TOTAL -161.38

 

02/16/2021 6596 CENGAGE LEARNING INC - GALE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5101 · Print Materials -820.18

TOTAL -820.18

 

02/16/2021 6597 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/02/2021 1815282 5101 · Print Materials -140.22

02/01/2021 1822675 5101 · Print Materials -140.22

TOTAL -280.44

 

02/16/2021 6598 COMPLETE CLEANING COMPANY, INC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

Page 1 of 8



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-08 Check Register
 February 16, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

02/01/2021 C16569 5531 · Cleaning Service -6,061.00

TOTAL -6,061.00

 

02/16/2021 6599 COOPERATIVE COMPUTER SERVICES 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/15/2021 1805 5656 · Integrated Library Systems -14,732.64

5656 · Integrated Library Systems -4,849.68

TOTAL -19,582.32

 

02/16/2021 6600 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING, INC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/31/2021 5423 · Water -12.50

TOTAL -12.50

 

02/16/2021 6601 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES CORPORATION 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 726027 5655 · LAN Management -460.00

5655 · LAN Management -4,270.00

TOTAL -4,730.00

 

02/16/2021 6651 CUTTING EDGE DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/09/2021 m13139 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -110.00

TOTAL -110.00

 

02/16/2021 6602 DEMCO 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/28/2021 6900903 5774.50 · Collection Supplies - CS -41.72

TOTAL -41.72

 

02/16/2021 6021 ENGBERG ANDERSON, INC 1010.00 · Construction Account

 

12/31/2020 19304500-16 5260.15 · Architectural/Engineering -5,720.00

TOTAL -5,720.00

 

02/16/2021 6603 ENGIE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/20/2021 3851658 5422 · Electricity -13,941.14

TOTAL -13,941.14

 

02/16/2021 6604 EVERLIVING GREENERY 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/02/2021 43359 5534 · Landscaping and Lawn Service -275.00

TOTAL -275.00

 

Page 2 of 8



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-08 Check Register
 February 16, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

02/16/2021 6639 FILTER SERVICES, INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/20/2021 INV255038 5539 · HVAC -290.11

01/20/2021 INV255085 5539 · HVAC -1,055.00

TOTAL -1,345.11

 

02/16/2021 6645 FIRST COM (GLOBAL COM) 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/23/2021 121066460 5667 · Telephone Lease -2,084.32

TOTAL -2,084.32

 

02/16/2021 6605 FORTE, JANIS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -150.00

TOTAL -150.00

 

02/16/2021 6606 FOTOPOULOS, KAREN 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -80.00

TOTAL -80.00

 

02/16/2021 6607 GIBBONS, JIM 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -275.00

TOTAL -275.00

 

02/16/2021 6608 GODDARD, LESLIE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -350.00

TOTAL -350.00

 

02/16/2021 6609 GRAINGER 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 9791683684 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -94.90

TOTAL -94.90

 

02/16/2021 6640 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/07/2020 964522 5104 · Databases -4,900.00

TOTAL -4,900.00

 

02/16/2021 6610 HAYES MECHANICAL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

10/30/2020 468821 5534 · Landscaping and Lawn Service -711.00

TOTAL -711.00

Page 3 of 8



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-08 Check Register
 February 16, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

 

02/16/2021 6641 HAYES MECHANICAL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/08/2021 475283 5539 · HVAC -204.00

TOTAL -204.00

 

02/16/2021 6611 HOFFMAN ESTATES PARK DISTRICT 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5666 · Leases(Branches) -2,500.00

TOTAL -2,500.00

 

02/16/2021 6646 IFMA 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/28/2021 D-00739606 5815 · Memberships -431.00

TOTAL -431.00

 

02/16/2021 6612 ILLINOIS LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/02/2021 185431 5815 · Memberships -500.00

TOTAL -500.00

 

02/16/2021 6613 IMPREST FUND 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/05/2021 1006 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-Imprest -300.66

TOTAL -300.66

 

02/16/2021 6614 INFORMATION DIGGERS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/04/2021 5813.20 · Cultural/Ed Programs - AS -200.00

TOTAL -200.00

 

02/16/2021 6615 INGRAM-2004115 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5101 · Print Materials -14,494.79

5820 · Gifts/Donations -99.33

TOTAL -14,594.12

 

02/16/2021 6616 KLEIN THORPE AND JENKINS, LTD 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/19/2021 215142/215143 5817 · Legal -974.00

TOTAL -974.00

 

02/16/2021 6617 LABELVALUE.COM 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/28/2021 LVI1000015122 5774.50 · Collection Supplies - CS -256.85

Page 4 of 8



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-08 Check Register
 February 16, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

TOTAL -256.85

 

02/16/2021 6618 MIDWEST TAPE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5105 · Nonprint Materials -5,702.61

TOTAL -5,702.61

 

02/16/2021 6619 MIDWEST TAPE-HOOPLA 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/31/2021 99966899 5107 · Electronic Materials -7,186.25

TOTAL -7,186.25

 

02/16/2021 6642 MUTUAL ACE PALATINE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/08/2021 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -49.51

TOTAL -49.51

 

02/16/2021 6620 NORTHWEST COMMUNITY HEALTHCARE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 5666 · Leases(Branches) -590.00

TOTAL -590.00

 

02/16/2021 6621 OVERDRIVE INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/07/2021 01018CO21006538 5107 · Electronic Materials -1,258.05

01/14/2021 01018CO21014875 5107 · Electronic Materials -771.88

01/23/2021 01018CO21025234 5107 · Electronic Materials -810.34

01/31/2021 01018MA21036485 5107 · Electronic Materials -1,913.06

01/31/2021 01018CO21033345 5107 · Electronic Materials -1,243.63

TOTAL -5,996.96

 

02/16/2021 6622 PALATINE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/25/2021 1187 5815 · Memberships -440.00

TOTAL -440.00

 

02/16/2021 6623 PALATINE PARK DISTRICT, THE 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/29/2021 1208399 5816 · Community Information -1,700.00

TOTAL -1,700.00

 

02/16/2021 6624 PAYPAL 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/31/2021 104539441 5660 · Accounting/Payroll/Bank Fees -19.95

TOTAL -19.95

Page 5 of 8



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-08 Check Register
 February 16, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

 

02/16/2021 6625 PETTY CASH 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/05/2021 5328 · Misc. Fringe Benefits -36.70

5776.10 · Program Supplies - YTS -51.15

5774.90 · General Service Supplies -8.48

5816 · Community Information -20.90

5814 · Inservice & Training/Mileage -40.77

TOTAL -158.00

 

02/16/2021 6643 PLUNKETT RESEARCH, LTD 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/29/2020 297789 5104 · Databases -2,369.00

TOTAL -2,369.00

 

02/16/2021 6626 ROWMAN & LITTLEFIELD GROUP 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/24/2020 11588305 5101 · Print Materials -212.47

TOTAL -212.47

 

02/16/2021 6627 SCHOLASTIC INC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/05/2021 M7058584 5101 · Print Materials -43.89

5101 · Print Materials -27.45

5101 · Print Materials -27.45

TOTAL -98.79

 

02/16/2021 6628 SCOTT LANDSCAPES LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/16/2021 1180 5538 · Snow Removal -205.00

5538 · Snow Removal -205.00

5538 · Snow Removal -205.00

01/20/2021 1192 5538 · Snow Removal -293.00

5538 · Snow Removal -205.00

01/28/2021 1211 5538 · Snow Removal -293.00

5538 · Snow Removal -30.00

5538 · Snow Removal -205.00

5538 · Snow Removal -293.00

5538 · Snow Removal -205.00

02/02/2021 1215 5538 · Snow Removal -293.00

5538 · Snow Removal -210.00

5538 · Snow Removal -205.00

5538 · Snow Removal -205.00

TOTAL -3,052.00

 

Page 6 of 8



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-08 Check Register
 February 16, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

02/16/2021 6629 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/27/2021 6778-9 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -56.70

TOTAL -56.70

 

02/16/2021 6630 SIGNS BY TOMORROW 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/21/2021 33187 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -249.00

TOTAL -249.00

 

02/16/2021 6631 SULLIVAN'S LAW DIRECTORY 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

11/11/2020 20SLD-1601657 5101 · Print Materials -112.15

TOTAL -112.15

 

02/16/2021 6644 THE SCREEN MACHINE CO., INC. 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/05/2021 186031 5820 · Gifts/Donations -1,345.00

TOTAL -1,345.00

 

02/16/2021 6632 THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO PRESS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/25/2021 6583455 5101 · Print Materials -195.00

TOTAL -195.00

 

02/16/2021 6633 TIME FOR KIDS 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/29/2021 5101 · Print Materials -35.60

01/29/2021 5101 · Print Materials -35.60

01/29/2021 5101 · Print Materials -35.60

TOTAL -106.80

 

02/16/2021 6634 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/01/2021 598503 5659 · Book Recovery Service -456.45

TOTAL -456.45

 

02/16/2021 6635 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS, LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

02/01/2021 SI-21-004052 5657 · Internet Service -1,584.24

TOTAL -1,584.24

 

02/16/2021 6636 VERY SMART PEOPLE LLC 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/04/2021 5813.30 · Cultural/Ed Programs - Tech -200.00

Page 7 of 8



  Palatine Public Library District

 Warrant 2021-08 Check Register
 February 16, 2021

Date Num Name Account Paid Amount

TOTAL -200.00

 

02/16/2021 6637 VILLAGE OF PALATINE-WATER 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

01/06/2021 5423 · Water -75.60

TOTAL -75.60

 

02/16/2021 6638 WAREHOUSE DIRECT 1005 · Chkg-Palatine Bk & Trt-General

 

12/07/2020 4746613-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -240.63

01/08/2021 4859439-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -204.60

01/11/2021 4860918-0 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -22.99

01/25/2021 4872091-0 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -154.44

01/26/2021 4872091-1 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -194.36

01/27/2021 4875039-0 5775 · Maintenance Supplies -718.56

01/27/2021 4867999-0 5774.90 · General Service Supplies -139.96

TOTAL -1,675.54

TOTAL $136,828.70

Page 8 of 8




	1-20210119 regular-board-minutes draft
	a. Review of Library Board Advocacy Activities
	No report.
	b. ILA Legislative Meet-up, Monday, February 15, 9:00-10:30 a.m.
	The Illinois Library Association (ILA) Legislative Meet-up will be virtual this year. Executive Director Dilger recommended registering at least by Friday before the event. Trustees Brauer, Westhoff, Jefferson and Singh plan to participate.
	10.  Director’s report
	Executive Director Dilger advised that minor revisions were made to the Executive Director’s job description to be consistent with the management level job descriptions. There were no changes to the job duties. She advised that the Library curbside s...
	The Library will offer free COVID-19 testing to staff once per week starting January 19.  The ILA is advocating to Cook County Department of Public Health to include library workers as front-line employees for COVID-19 vaccines.
	Assistant Director Gardner shared a strategic plan update for December and highlighted the curbside delivery changes, Winter Reading Program, renovation progress, and salary market benchmark study.
	13.  Correspondence
	14.  Adjournment

	2-20210204 policy-committee-minutes
	3-20210204-bldg-reno-comm-minutes
	4-20210205 -closedsession-minutes
	5-Statement of Cash Changes July 2020 through January 2021
	6-Treasurer's Report 1-31-2021
	7-Early Release Checks  2-1-2021 -pdf DOCUSIGNED
	8-CHECK REGISTER FOR 2-16-2021 BOARD MEETING -PDF
	9-Warrant 2021-08 Payroll and Invoice Distribution Totals - pdf



